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Buyer's Name:     

PHONE:  (305) 995-    

Email:    
 

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400 
 
 

Date:    

Addendum No.     

BID/RFP No. BID/RFP TITLE:    
 

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document 
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net 

 

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the 
referenced bid.  If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail 
your entire bid/proposal package.  

 
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number    

 

 
PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to 
forward him/her a copy of this addendum. 
 
 

 

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW) 
 

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:    

MAILING ADDRESS:       

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:    

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL I.D. FAX #       

 
 

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):     
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 
 

NAME (Typed):    
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 

TITLE:    
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ITB-20-058-MJ SCHOOL BUS ROUTES FOR PRIVATE BUS COMPANIES 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
1. On page 14 Section 5.3 Specify the entire bid packet must be submitted either electronically or 

unbound along with an electronic submittal but, on the Web only provide one option for a unit 
price along with the upload document.   
Question: The bid package must be upload there? 
Question: If I’m providing different prices due the area of the route, what unit price we should 
put on?  
Answer: Please complete the bid summary excel spreadsheet that has been uploaded to the 
following sites: https://www.periscopeholdings.com/s2g; https://demandstar.com; or the 
Procurement website https://procurement.dadeschools.net.  You will also need to download 
the solicitation and complete the required forms.  Once you have completed both the 
spreadsheet and compiled all of the required documentation, you can (1) upload your bid 
packet to Periscope (formerly known as Bidsync) or Demandstar or (2) submit an unbound 
copy to the District office and upload an electronic submittal via Periscope or Demandstar, as 
instructed on page 14, section 5.3 Bid Submission.    
 

2. For the Bidder Experience – Attachment 12 that the client must fill in, the document need to be 
submitted on the bid package I original or can we submit the form received through email from 
the client?  
Answer: Yes, an electronic copy with their signature will suffice.  
 

3. The only questions I have are about the process of submitting the bid since  I am technologically 
impaired.  Do we do it all on bid sync or do we do it on bid sync AND a hand delivered copy. 
Answer: See the response to question #1.  
 

4. We have a notary in our office, Is that okay or do we need an "outside" notary.  Do we know 
what centers have the routes or only 50 regular and 10 with aides? 
Answer: You can utilize the notary in your office.  Regarding routes, please review the 
information provided on the Bid Summary Excel Spreadsheet.  
 

5. Where is the list of routes? I cannot find it. 
Answer: Information regarding routes is provided on the Bid Summary Excel Spreadsheet that 
can be found on https://www.periscopeholdings.com/s2g; https://demandstar.com; or the 
Procurement website https://procurement.dadeschools.net.. 
 

6. I have 2 buses that are older than 2001, however, they are in the system for years, they are 
inspected by the School District, they are equipped with A/C, GPS, Scanner, in short, they are in 
very good condition. Can I use them? 
Answer: All school buses must be 2001 or newer with manufacturer certified and installed 
seatbelts.  Further details are listed in Section 6.4 School Buses of the ITB.  
 

7. The gentleman offered in the Prebid meeting that we needed drivers and buses in place at the 
time of the bid opening. Please supply the section of the bid that states that. 
Answer: Please refer to page 17, section 6.1 Quantities.  

https://www.periscopeholdings.com/s2g
https://demandstar.com/
https://procurement.dadeschools.net/
https://www.periscopeholdings.com/s2g
https://demandstar.com/
https://procurement.dadeschools.net/


 
8. In addition to school buses, would the district be interested in cost-effective alternative 

transportation methodologies utilizing SUVs and Sedans to support smaller groups of students 
(for covid safe rides, smaller clubs or teams like golf, debate or robotics) on an as-needed basis? 
Answer: No 
 

9. Does this RFP also cover McKinney-Vento, Foster, and/or IEP students? If not, will the district be 
releasing an Alternative Transportation RFP covering such students in the near future? 
Answer: This ITB covers McKinney-Vento, Foster, and/or IEP students that are assigned on 
regular bus routes. 
 

10. Our pricing is not based on a traditional bus route per hour pricing model. Rather, our pricing is 
a base price fee + a per mile fee. May we adjust the proposal to reflect our pricing structure and 
give the district the best value possible? 
Answer: No 
 

11. Did you send out the email regarding Section 6? I have not received the email. 
Answer: The documents have been forwarded to the individuals that provided their contact 
information during the pre-bid meeting. If you have not received or would like to receive a 
copy of the information, please contact Miranda James at mjames@dadeschools.net.  
 

12. I received an ITB for School Bus routes bid# 20-058-MJ and I wanted to know if this is solely 
for Bus routes(student pick up/drop off) or is it also for field trips, charters, grad night and grad 
bash? I look forward to hearing from you. 
Answer: This is solely for bus routes (student pick up and drop off).  

mailto:mjames@dadeschools.net
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